

AIMEE DECRUYENAERE

Industrial Designer

aimee.decr@gmail.com

Ottawa, ON

(613) 315-2274

aimeedec.com

EDUCATION

Carleton University | Ottawa, ON
Bachelor's of Industrial Design

10.9/12 CGPA

Sept 2018 - April 2022

Ryerson University | Toronto, ON
Bachelor's of Architectural Science

14 credits completed towards degree

Sept 2016 - Dec 2017

Bell High School | Ottawa, ON

Gifted Program

French Immersion Certificate

Sept 2012 - June 2016

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Sketching

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Rhinoceros 3D

V-Ray

SolidWorks

Figma

CERTIFICATES

DELF 2015

Diplôme d'études en langue française
Level B2 - Upper Intermediate

Dean's Honour List 2018 - 2022

Awarded for high academic standing
Carleton University

PROFILE

I am a highly motivated industrial designer with a keen interest in visual and culinary arts. I have acquired over five years of customer service and collaborative experience within a professional setting and six years of design education.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Barista | Starbucks Coffee Company | Ottawa, ON

July 2017 - Present

- Handcraft and serve a variety of specialty beverages and food to suit customer needs
- Educate customers by explaining the menu, coffee varieties, and brewing methods
- Personally connect and make moments with customers
- Work with partners to create a welcoming store environment

Industrial Design Intern | Galvion | Montreal, QC

May 2021 - July 2021

- Communicate innovative military protective equipment concepts using sketches, renderings, functional mock-ups and prototypes
- Participate in product development efforts, from early conceptualization to final technical data package release for production
- Use SolidWorks to create 3D CAD models, 2D technical drawings and specifications

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Baker | The Great Canadian Baking Show | Toronto, ON

Release: Oct 2021 - Dec 2021

- Competed as an amateur baker on a Canadian cooking competition television series that was broadcast nation-wide by CBC Television, Netflix and Amazon Prime Video
- Designed and executed 16 original recipes according to elaborate baking briefs and strict time pressures
- Season 5 finalist with three "Star Baker" titles